



**HARRIS CORPORATION**

Forrest Pierson  
7821 Orion Avenue  
Van Nuys, CA USA 91406  
phone 1.818.901.2457  
fax 1.818.901.2536  
[forrest.pierson@exelisinc.com](mailto:forrest.pierson@exelisinc.com)

May 29<sup>th</sup>, 2015

Federal Communications Commission  
Office of Engineering and Technology  
445 12<sup>th</sup> Street SW  
Washington DC 20554

**Subject: Renewal of Existing License**

Dear OET:

I am requesting a renewal of license: Call Sign WG2XQS as testing still needs to continue for this program. The Triton (previously Broad Area Maritime Surveillance [BAMS]) program we have with Northrop Grumman is scheduled to begin our testing in December of 2015 and will continue till the end of 2018.

Harris will honor all conditions that may be necessary to prevent interference with any existing equipment and are willing to schedule the hours of operation to be during the hours of least air traffic in our vicinity.

Harris Corporation requests an expedited frequency operation at:

13250 - 13400 MHz

(10mW ERP power, Emission Designator 150MW1N)

Location: Loop Canyon, Santa Clarita, CA – NL 34-21-11; WL 118-25-01

In conclusion, we are anxious about starting our testing and will standby to answer any questions you have. If you have any suggestions or advice, please call me directly at (818) 901-2457.

Sincerely,

Forrest Pierson  
Frequency Manager  
818.901.2457  
[Forrest.Pierson@exelisinc.com](mailto:Forrest.Pierson@exelisinc.com)